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Rat Enerasncy Demolition xQL/ :
“Cporation Black-Out”

Dear HMr. Olin:

with reyymnt to the dcmhlirlon oi 2 number of unsafe *
buildinas in Brooklyn,'a situetion has arisen wiich yequires

A sial atténcien.  The balldings ere those damaged in the loot-

Jna that accompanicd tha hlack-out of July 13, 1977, In the

cnuﬂinqa were comuenced Ly cervice of a lotice of Unsafe Dulld--

Yiep, Order, lNotice of Lurvey and Suwrnong in the usual manner.
Nowever, boetwocn the date of service of the Notice and the date
of the survey fixcd in the notviecw, the City, acting throagh de-,
.Roulltion coatractors, Aemoliskhed the gtructures. .

‘Tho.survevr, In ench of these cages, was hold as sched-"

~uled, and the eurvnyors rnyancd thot the building was unszafe in

that it wvas dumnltsh‘u. & copy ot the Report ot burvcy in ouo of

tiwso casce le n.tzchua as an illestration. .

It is a nelt cvident chsurdity for surveyors to state
In their written repari of aurvey to be sulmitted to the court,’
that a bullding 16 unsafe 3n that L& has bern “demolished®. .

Obvicus!y suth rerorns of furvey were ineptly writton., nhence, feor
the nurrosc of rurpnrting an unsefe bullding proceceding they can-

ot bo esed Saction C2u~B0.Y of the Adninfstretive Code states

that the vop-imt ofF survey, "reduced to wr‘ting shall be the issue.

to Le placrd bafore the court for tricl.”

The pamn sectfon states that the survey of the premises

namod in licticve of Unsafo Bujlding “will be na2do at a time ard

pince theredn nancd in accordance with Section €26-81,.5." Thisu"
latter suction provlidec fur the designation of two survayors by the

cane of sopo of thete Luildinge, stitutoxy unsate building pro- .
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city and a third survevor by the person scrved with the Notice,
if he so electa. For the City-appninted survcyors to prepare a
new report of survey, as has been suggested, and post it on the
unsafe building would be, in effect, for them to conduct a new

survey without providing the owner or other person served with

the Notice an opnportunity to hove his designated surveyor part-
icipute in the new sgurvey and would thus deprive him of a right

given him by law.

: From.the ahove 1 believe you will understand that it
‘would not be lawiLl {or the two City surveyors to rewritc the re-

, ports of survey ‘-~ these cascs so as to insert in them the
specific details « I the manner in which <he preniises are unsafe

subsequent to tu: demolition of the unsafe structure.

Cnonsequently, we regret to inform you that all those
individual unsafe puilding cascus in which the survey report reads
simply “Building dcmolished”, are defective and wmust be with-
drawn. For ecach of thes» unsate premices, a new proceeding must
be comnenved from the heginniug, a new survey held, and a new
‘court date fixed. Special care should be taken that the Build- .
ings Department inspector and the licensed architect or engineer
designated by the Cl*y to conduct the survey arc instructed as
to the gpecitfive required in their report of survey. Thair re-
pvort shouid be written sub;tantia’ly in the following language:

The structure formerly.located on the subject

premizes has been demolished, The following

wusafe and dangerous conditions wemain on the
.premises. [here specify such details as the
T presince of debris, open or improperly filled-

in foundation, improper sloping and grading, .
~ylack of fencing, etc.] "

I want to point out to you- that during recent weeks~a’
number of these cases have come on 'in court. Because of the de-
fective nurvey reports, we adjourned them. These cases will now
have to be withdrawn. Simxlurly, defective cases, .now pending,
which lLave a cou*t date in the future will also have to withdrawn.

Sincerely yoursyiz:7
(,, ./)m.ég/ /4//

'Jerog ampball
Assistant Corporatxon Counscl

1 ‘ . ' _In Charge
CC: Mr.:1Irving Minkin '

" Mr. Gene Badlotto. . S
» Mr. Elden Fogt 38/
Dept. of ' Buildings

o
Mr. Joseph Halpern
Law Dupartmnent - ‘ s
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